

HAVENSTREET AND ASHEY PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF HAVENSTREET & ASHEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT HAVESNTREET COMMUNITY CENTRE on THURSDAY 7 JUNE 2012 7.00PM

PRESENT: Councillors V Hattersley, H Johnson, R H Blezzard, N Mills, L Bell and C Gauntlett.

IN ATTENDANCE: R Brown, Clerk to Havenstreet and Ashey Parish Council (minutes)

ALSO PRESENT: IWC Councillor Vanessa Churchman, PC Nick Massey and 19 members of the public.

Issues raised in the Public Forum included:

The times and frequency of traffic speed monitoring by police on Havenstreet Main Road.

The need for drains and run-offs to be cleared regularly to prevent flooding.

The implication of the Bestival application for amaendments to their License.

- **079/12** The Chairman's Declaration of Office was accepted
- **080/12** Councillor Hattersley declared a personal interest in the remaining items on the agenda by reason of being a member of the IWALC Executive Committee. Councillor Blezzard declared a personal interest in the remaining items by reason of being a member of another council and the IWALC Executive Committee, in Minutes 088/12 & 094/12 by reason of being a member of the Havenstreet and Wootton Bridge Community Bus Joint Management Committee. Councillor Gauntlett declared a personal interest in the remaining items by reason of being a member of another council and in Minutes 088/12 & 094/12 by reason of being a member of another council and in Minutes 088/12 & 094/12 by reason of being a member of another council and in Minutes 088/12 & 094/12 by reason of being a member of the Isle of Wight Community Bus Partnership and Havenstreet and Wootton Bridge Community Bus Partnership and Havenstreet and Wootton Bridge Community Bus Joint Management Committee.
- **081/12** It was resolved to bring forward item 9b of the agenda.
- **082/12** The Councillors received a presentation from Heidi Marshall, representative of RJ & DE Billings Ltd regarding the development of the San Souci site, Main Road, Havenstreet.

RESOLVED: for a sub-committee of Councillors to meet as soon as possible to agree the way forward regarding community consultation about this development and a wider housing needs survey.

- 083/12 RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meetings held on 3 May and 24 2012 be taken as read, confirmed and signed as being an accurate record of the meetings.
- 084/12 RESOLVED: That the following Councillors represent Havenstreet and Ashey Parish Council on outside bodies: ClIrs Blezzard and Hattersley – IWALC ClIrs Blezzard and Gauntlett - Havenstreet and Wootton Bridge Community Bus Joint Management Board ClIrs Hattersley – Havenstreet Community Association
- **085/12** The Council noted the Chairman's report
- **086/12** The Council noted the Isle of Wight Councillors report
- **087/12** The Council noted the report from PC Nick Massey that police resources on the Isle of Wight are working at capacity due to the events planed over the summer on the Island and nationally.

088/12 FINANCES

RESOLVED: To approve the following payments for June:

Cheque No	Payee	Details	Amount
408	HCA	Room Hire for	£28.00
		April and May	
409	Riverside Centre	Payroll Services	£15.00
410	V Bailey	Internal Audit	£50.00
411	R Brown	Clerks Salary and	£329.00
		expenses	

RESOLVED: To approve the Local Council Annual Return 2012/13.

- RESOLVED: To cease the purchase of dog waste bags.
- RESOLVED: To pay £1000 from HAPC funds towards the costs of the Community bus for the remainder of 2012/13, but that any monies in the Community Bus account at the end of the financial year be split between Havenstreet & Ashey and Wootton Bridge Councils.

089/12 Planning

P/00544/12 – Colemans House, Strudwood Road, Ashey No objections were raised.

RESOLVED: to discuss an additional planning application received since the publication of the agenda:

P/00507/12, P00508/12, P00725/12, P00726/12 The Hare And Hounds, Downend Road, Newport

RESOLVED: No make no objection to the application, but to express concern about the possible increase in light pollution.

The Council noted the appeal to the planning decision at Leopards Farm, Main Road, Havenstreet and requested that the Clerk write and request to receive a copy of the appeal decision letter.

090/12 Trees for the Recreation Ground

It was reported that the Isle of Wight Council, who own the recreation ground, agree in principle to the planting of trees, with the following conditions.

That the final location is agreed with Isle of Wight Council during a site visit.

That the trees are planted in "tree wells" free of grass or vegetation to protect the young tree trunks from grass cutting damage.

That the Parish Council commit to maintaining the tree wells and trees until they become established over the next 3-5 years.

It was agreed that Cllr Hattersley would liaise with Havenstreet resident Mr Beasley, horticulturalist.

091/12 The future of the Parish

The issue of a Neighbourhood Plan, Parish Plan and Design Statement were discussed.

RESOLVED: to invite Martha James, Chartered Town Planner to a future meeting of the Parish Council to find out more about the process and options.

092/12 Code of Conduct

RESOLVED: to adopt the code of conduct proposed by the Isle of Wight Council (subject to final amendments) from 1 July 2012.

093/12 Clerk report The Council noted the Clerks report

094/12 Reports of representatives of outside bodies

The reports from Councillor representatives of the following outside bodies were noted:

Havenstreet Community Association

IWALC

Community Bus Joint Management Board

The Council extended their thanks to the commitment of the volunteer drivers to the Community Bus Service.

095/12 Councillor Question Time

The question of a fingerpost sign at the junction of Stroudwood Road, Havenstreet Main Road and Newnham Road was raised.

096/12 RESOLVED: that the date of the next meeting will be Tuesday 26th June 2012, at Isle of Wight Steam Railway, Havenstreet, to receive an update from the Bestival organisers regarding the 2012 event.